
From: "EOC Plannin 
To: "EOC Situatio 

Date: 8/19/2022 6:06:57 PM 
Subject: 

Attachments: 
Sit Rep - EOC Hasting Destructuring - Aug 19/2022 
2022-08-19- Situation Report - Hastings Destructuring.pdf 

Hi all, 
\~ 
Please see attached for the EOC Sit Rep for today, August 19, 2022. 
\~ 
Best, 
Gillian 
\~ 
Gillian Wong 
Deputy Planning Chief 
Emergency Operations Centre 
City of Vancouver 
E · ------------\ N 
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~ TYOF 
VANCOUVER Situation Report 
Event Name 

Date 

Time 

Operational Period 

EOC Activation Level 

EMBC Task# 

Reviewed By 

Authorized by 

EOC CONTACT INFO 

Hastin s De-Structurin 

Aug 19, 2022 

18:00 

1 (Aug 16-19) 

2 

N/A 

Gillian Wong, Deputy Planning Chief 

Daniel Stevens, EOC Director 
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~m:~uVER Significant changes/updates 

1. EOC Update 

a. Small core staff for the weekend 

• Small contingent of EOC management team 
• Field staff and logistics support 
• Phase 3 planning 
• Situation reporting 
• EOC workspace setup- 6th floor 

b. Challenge: Staff availability for EOC roles, particularly leadership and planning 

2. Action Plan for operational period #2 (Mon 22 - Sun 28) drafted - finalized tomorrow 

3. EOC safety team on site today 

4. Phase 1 operations will continue. Next decision point is Sept 6th. 
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~m:~uVER Summary: Status & Risks 

Overview of all EOC objectives for operational period #1 

■ EOC Objective Status/Target Risks/Issues/Decisions 

1 De-Structuring operations In progress 

2 Community Supports 

a. Automated public toilet August 25 

b. Mobile washroom trailer August 22 

c. Storage: Short term August 18 

d. Storage: Long term August 19 

c. Housing In progress 

3 Communications In progress 
. 31T) 

4 Monitoring Parks In progress 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 
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~m:~uVER Summary: Status & Risks - Continued 

Overview of all EOC objectives for operational period #1 

■ EOC Objective 

5 Phase 3 Planning 

6 lmpoundment Plan 

7 Establish EOC 

8 Track and forecast costs 

Status/Target 

August 19 

In progress 

August 19 

In Progress 

Risks/Issues/Decisions 

Issue (1 ): Staff availability for the EOC is not meeting EOC staffing needs 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 
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~m:~uVER Tracking Key Metrics 

Overview of key metrics that inform phase 2 

Aug 17 Aug 18 Aug 19 TOTAL 

# of priority sites cleared (X/10) 2 2.5 0 

2 # fire department connections made accessible 1 2 0 

3 # of structures taken down 3 3 2 

4 # new structures have appeared between Abbott & Gore 1 3 1 

5 # new structures have appeared in OTES parks 14 15 10 

6 # of new people that are sheltering in OTES parks 20 20 12 

a. Andy Livingstone 5 2 

b. CRAB 9 5 

c. Oppenheimer 2 3 

d. Strathcona 2 1 

e. McLean 0 0 

f. Pigeon 2 1 
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~m:~uVER Tracking Key Metrics - Continued 

Overview of key metrics that inform phase 2 

Aug 17 Aug 18 Aug 19 TOTAL 

7 # unhoused people within Abbott to Gore that have 
been offered shelter or housing (of approximately 210 0 0 0 
people) 

8 # of shelter spaces available today 10 17 14 

9 # of SRO units ready for tenanting today 30 30 30 

10 Estimated # of SRO units available by end of next week N/A N/A 20 
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~m:~uVER Outlook & Situational Awareness 

• Heat Warning was rescinded today 

• External partners will be provided weekly updates (Mondays) 
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Reporting by EOC Objective

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings 

Destructuring
8
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~m:~uVER De-structuring 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 

# 

1 

2 

3 

Related Tasks 

Remove structures that are impeding 
fire department connections & building 
entrances & exits 
Remove priority structures at Regent 
Hotel & 12 E Hastin s 

Status & expected/ Risks/issues 
actual completion 
date 
In progress 

In progress 

Continue removing structures In progress 

and material to reduce fire risk, fuel load 
and congestion on Hastings between 
Abbott and Gore 

Comments 
• None 
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Responsible 

OPS-ENG 

OPS-ENG 

OPS-ENG 
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~m:~uVER De-structuring - Continued 

In addition to key metrics provided on pages 3-4, the following metrics are being tracked. 

Metrics 

# Metric Aug18 Aug19 

1 Tonnage of material removed 4500kg 3500kg 

2 # of propane tanks removed 4 2 

3 # of tents taken down 3 2 

4 # of carts distributed by Sanitation 20 20 

5 # of staffing resources deployed by ENG 18 18 
6 # of staffing resources deployed by 2 2 

Carneaie Outreach 
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~m:~uVER Automated Public Toilet 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 

# Related Tasks Status & expected/ Risks/issues Responsible 
actual completion 
date 

1 Schedule installation of APT. Aug 25 OPS-ENG 

2 Resolve staffing and security issues Aug 18 OPS-ENG 

related to installation. 
3 Resolve interim workplace supports for Aug 18 OPS-ENG 

erators. 

Comments 
• Installation will be complete Aug 22 and the toilets will be operational by Aug 25. 
• Outfront has numbers for OPS to support on site and Sanitation will provide employee. OPS and Sanitation will be on 

site on Monday. 
• Table, chairs and Tent will be used until Britco trailer delivered. 
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~m:~uVER Mobile washroom trailer 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 

# Related Tasks Status & expected/ Risks/issues 
actual completion 
date 

1 Execute an extended service August17 
a reement with Su erSave. 

2 Take possession of the trailer and 
develop deployment plan for daily August19 
deliver servIcIn and removal. 

3 Secure street use permits for August 19 
re lacement of trailer. 

4 Coard in ate power to the trailer. 
August19 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings Destructuring 

Responsible 

OPS-
ACCS 
OPS-ENG 

OPS-ENG 

OPS-
ACCS 

City of Vancouver - FOi 2022-516 - Page 231 of 817 
12 



~m:~uVER Mobile washroom trailer 

Comments 
• 
• Sanitation has agreed to assist with daily deployment and McRae's will do daily emptying and filling of water. 
• Meeting with REFM Electrical tomorrow onsite to figure out power source and how to do this. Need to confirm BC 

Housing is ok with us using their building to draw power from. 
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~m:~uVER Storage: Short-term 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 

# Related Tasks Status& Risks/issues Responsible 
expected/ actual 
com letion date 

1 Fully execute operator contract with August17 Contract being elevated by EOC. OPS-ACCS 

Aboriginal Front Door Society and Hours have been 12-16 but no 

confirm hours of operation (Hours have confirmation on time/hours 
been 12-16) yet. 

2 Streamline process of transporting August18 OPS-ACCS 

packed belongings to storage via Clean 
Start. 

Metrics 

# Metric Aug 18 Aug19 Aug 20 

1 # of totes at 390 Main 4 1 (6 people total; 
8 totes total) 

2 Status of capacity at Main (% full; out of 73) 5.5% 35% 
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~m:~uVER Storage: Long-term 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 

# 

1 

2 

3 

Related Tasks 

Identify and confirm third party 
operator to manage movement of 
items in and out of stora e. 
Develop storage agreement form to be 
completed by people storing items in 
Ion term stora e. 
Develop process for how individuals 
get connected with storage operators, 
register for storage services and 
transition their belongings in and out of 
stora e. 

Status & expected/ 
actual completion 
date 
August 19 

Risks/issues 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings Destructuring 

Responsible 

OPS - ACCS 

OPS - ACCS 

OPS - ACCS 
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~m:~uVER Storage: Long-term - Continued 

Metrics 

# Metric Aug18 Aug19 

1 # of totes at 987 E. Cordova 0 0 

2 Status of capacity at Cordova (% full; out of 24) 0 0 

3 # of totes at Atira Women's Storage (101 E. 7 10 
Cordova) 

4 Status of capacity at Atira (% full; out of 20) 35% 50% 

Comments 
• Meeting with CleanStart on Aug 22 regarding extending current contract 
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Aug 20 
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~m:~uVER Communications: External 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 

# 

1 

2 

3 

4 

Related Tasks 

Develop overall communications 
Ian for Phase 1 o erations. 

Develop key messages for media to 
su ort Phase 1. 
Develop key messaging and 
communication products (e.g. flyers, 
posters) for people sheltering 
outdoors for Phase 1. 
Develop communication strategy in 
alignment with VPD and VFRS to 
su ort Phase 2 o erations. 

Comments 
• None 

Status & expected/ Risks/issues 
actual completion 
date 

In progress 

Complete 

In progress 

In progress 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings Destructuring 

Responsible 

Information 
officer 

Information 
officer 

Information 
officer 

Information 
officer 
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~m:~uVER Communications: External - Continued 

Metrics 

# Metric Aug18 Aug19 

1 # of media requests received and 0 -
responded" 

2 # of flyers distributed 50 0 

"Media numbers are available the following day 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings Destructuring 

Aug20 
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~m:~uVER Communications - Internal 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 

# Related Tasks 

1 Develop messaging to connected 
leaders and all staff regarding activation 
of EOC 

2 Develop GM messaging to ACCS and 
En ineerin de artment staff. 

Comments 
• None 

Status & expected/ Risks/issues 
actual completion 
date 

Complete 

Complete 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings Destructuring 

Responsible 

Information 
officer 

Information 
officer 
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~m:~uVER Downstream impacts in Parks 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 

# 

1 

Related Tasks 

Monitor the number of daily structures 
appearing in CoV parks and track which 
structures are directly related to people 
who were sheltering outdoors on 
Hastings Street. 

Comments 

Status & expected/ 
actual completion 
date 
In progress 

Risks/issues 

.n 

• The other parks checked today did not have any new tents or individuals 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings Destructuring 

Responsible 

OPS-Park 
Board 
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~m:~uVER Phase 3 strategy 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 

# 

1 

2 

3 

Related Tasks 

Develop Phase 3 sustainment plan 

Identify funding sources to 
su ort sustainment Ian. 
Develop resourcing plan to support 
sustainment Ian. 

Comments 

Status & expected/ 
actual completion 
date 
August24 

August24 

August22 

Risks/issues 

.13(1) 

Risk (1): Issues hiring staff 

• Framework developed; will inform development of Phase 3 Operational Plan for Period 2. 

Responsible 

Planning 

Planning 

Planning 
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~m:~uVER lmpoundment Plan 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 

# Related Tasks Status & expected/ Risks/issues 
actual completion 
date 

1 Identify locations to store impounded Complete 
materials. 

2 Develop cataloguing and Complete 
inventory system for impounded 
materials. 

3 Develop repatriation process to In progress 
enable people to reclaim impounded 
items. 

4 Develop public facing messaging to In progress 
SU ort the Ian. 
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Responsible 

OPS - ENG 

OPS - ENG 

OPS - ENG 

Information 
Officer 
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~m:~uVER lmpoundment Plan - Continued 

Comments 
• Plan document is 95% complete 
• Outstanding items are related to finalizing details in the repatriation process (all are in-progress): 
• Document that will be given to citizens whose items are impounded that describes how to get their items 

back 
• 311 scripting for receiving requests to claim impounded items (working with 311) 
• Finalizing the pre-determined drop-off location (working with ACCS) 
• Plan to focus upcoming flyers on voluntary storage options given the extension of Phase 1. Will continue 

to assess the need for adding this language. 
• Looking at additional storage locations in the OTES next week which could be used as an alternate to 

National Yards and make repatriation easier for citizens. 
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~TYOF EOC 
VANCOUVER 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 

[ • ]_!1J :I"•~ r:l§r:, i111:1.ii} I :::1e1~ 

# Related Tasks 

1 Develop staffing schedule to Sept 20th , 
fill shifts for initial two weeks. 

2 Develop and distribute EOC Org chart. 

3 Add EOC and other incident staff to 
appropriate Dls for Teams/SharePoint 
access. 

Comments 
• None 

Status& Risks/issues Responsible 
expected/actual co 
mpletion date 
Ongoing Issue (1 ): Staff availability for Planning 

EOC is not currently meeting 
EOC staffing needs. 

Complete Planning 

Ongoing Planning 
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~m:~uVER Financials 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 

# Related Tasks Status & Risks/issues 
expected/actual co 
m letion date 

1 Draft initial forecast by Thursday. Complete 

Comments 
• The first draft financial costing and forecast is complete -we will continue to update costs and 

forecasts on a weekly basis 

Responsible 

Finance 
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~m:~uVER Additional metrics 

Metrics 

# Metric Aug18 Aug19 Aug20 

2 # of Evelyne Saller meal tickets distributed 10 0 
by ENG teams 

3 Incremental public safety stats (TBC) -- --

Comments 
• Funding for meals provided through Better Life Foundation ended on August 15th. No more 

meals being distributed unless new funding is secured. 
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End of document
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From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Hello all, 

\"' 

"Clark, Elizabeth" <Elizabeth.Clark@vancouver.ca> 
"EOC Situation Report - DL" t-fS('ij(I) 

8/20/2022 4 :19:33 PM 
Sit Rep - EOC Hasting Destructuring - Aug 20/2022 
2022-08-20- Situation Report - Hastings Destructuring (1 ).pdf 

Please see the attached EOC Situation Report for Today, August 18, 2022. 

\"' 
Note that this Sit Rep had been updated to reflect the objectives and tasks outlined in EOC Action Plan 
#2 . Updates on some objectives will be minimal today and tomorrow given the nature of weekend 

operations. 

\"' 
Best, 
Elizabeth 

\"' 
Elizabeth Clark I EOC Planning Chief 
City of Vancouver Emergency Operations Centre 

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

Aug 20, 2022 

16:00 

2 (Aug 20-26) 

2 

N/A 

Elizabeth Clark, Planning Chief 

Daniel Stevens, EOC Director 
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~m:~uVER Significant changes/updates 

1. Slow but continued progress today. 

2. Additional tents are appearing in parks around the city but it is not clear that these are directly 

related to destructuring on East Hastings. 

3. Development of a business case to support Phase 3 planning continues. 

4. BC Housing has confirmed that Extreme Weather Response shelters can activate 

early (October 15) to bring additional capacity online sooner than would normally be available. 

5. Counsellors will be available at EOC and during scheduled drop in times at OTES 

community centres seven days a week going forward. 

6. EOC Operations 

a. Operational period #2 has commenced as of today and will run through Friday, August 26. 

b. Action Plan #2 (Sat. Aug. 20 - Fri. Aug. 26) distributed today. 
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~m:~uVER Outlook & Situational Awareness 

1. Press conference scheduled for 1 Oam on Wednesday August 24th for CoV, VFRS and 

BC Housing. 

2. ECCC has advised that a heat warning may be possible, although not certain, starting 

Wednesday, Aug 24th. 
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~m:~uVER Summary: Status & Risks 

Overview of all EOC objectives for operational period #2 

■ 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

EOC Objective 

De-Structuring operations 

Community supports 

a. Automated public toilet 

b. Mobile washroom trailer 

c. Storage 

d. Housing 

Communications 

Monitoring Parks 

Phase 3 planning 

lmpoundment plan 

Enhance EOC operations 

Track and forecast costs 

Status/Target 

In progress 

August 26 

August 25 

August 22 

In progress 

In progress 

In progress 

August 24 

August 26 

August 26 

In Progress 

Risks/Issues/Decisions 
S. 

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

6 Occupational health and safety 

7 Tracking support services 

8 Coordination with partners 

Status/Target 

August 23 

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

Aug 17 Aug 18 Aug 19 Aug 20 TOTAL 

# of priority sites cleared (X/10) 2 2.5 0 0 

2 # fire department connections made accessible 1 2 0 1 

3 # of structures taken down 3 3 2 2 

4 # new structures have appeared between Abbott & 1 3 1 3 
Gore 

5 # new structures have appeared in OTES parks 14 15 10 22 

6 # of new people that are sheltering in OTES parks 20 20 12 29 

a. Andy Livingstone 5 2 

b. Crab 9 5 9 

c. Oppenheimer 2 3 5 

d. Strathcona 2 1 1 

e. McLean 0 0 

f. Pigeon 2 1 

g. Other (total) Ci!Y of Vancouver - FOi f~-516 - P 



~m:~uVER Tracking Key Metrics - Continued 

Overview of key metrics that inform phase 2 

Aug 17 Aug 18 

7 # unhoused people within Abbott to Gore that 
have accepted offer of housing ( of approximately 0 0 
210 people) 
# unhoused people within Abbott to Gore 
that have accepted offer 
of shelter (of approximately 210 people) 

8 # of shelter spaces available todayA 10 17 

9 # of SRO units ready for tenanting today 30 30 

1 Estimated# of SRO units available by end of next N/A 
0 week N/A 

A20 additional shelter spaces added through BC Housing as of today 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings Destructuring 

Aug 19 Aug 20 TOTAL 

0 0 

2 

14 31 

30 20 

20 20 
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

1 Remove structures that are impeding In progress OPS-ENG 
fire department connections & building 
entrances & exits. 

2 Remove priority structures at the In progress OPS-ENG 
Regent, 2 E Hastings, 15 E Hastings, 
41 to 57 E Hastings, 123 E Hastings 
and 123 ½ E Hastin s. 

3 Continue removing structures In progress OPS-ENG 
and material to reduce fire risk, fuel load 
and congestion on Hastings between 
Abbott and Gore. 

4 Accelerate the transition of packed In progress OPS-
items and totes into stora e. ACCS 
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
• No new locations cleared today but downsizing is ongoing. 
• Fire connection at 6 E Hastings is in process of being cleared. 
• People continue to be reluctant to place carts into storage. 
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Aug20 

3000kg 

0 

1 

14 

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

1 Schedule installation and August26 
o erationalization of APT. 

2 Coordinate and schedule installation Aug 26 
and security plan for the peer kiosk 
Britco 

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

1 Execute an extended service August23 
agreement with washroom trailer 
vendor. 

2 Finalize deployment plan for daily 
August24 

deliver serv1c1n and removal. 
3 Secure street use permits for 

August24 
re lacement of trailer. 

4 Coard in ate power to the trailer. 
August25 

Comments 
• None 
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Responsible 

OPS-
ACCS 

OPS-ENG 

OPS-ENG 

OPS-
ACCS 
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~m:~uVER Storage 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 

# 

1 

Related Tasks 

Confirm whether AFDS requires any 
potential logistical support to transition 
packed totes into storage (l.e via 
additional communit artner or other 

Status& 
expected/ actual 
com letion date 
August22 

Risks/issues 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings Destructuring 

Responsible 

OPS­
ACCS 
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~m:~uVER Storage 

Metrics 

# Metric Aug18 Aug19 

1 # of totes at 390 Main 4 1 (6 people 
total; 8 totes 
total) 

2 Status of capacity at Main (% full; out of 73) 5.5% 35% 

3 # of totes at 987 E. Cordova 0 0 

4 Status of capacity at Cordova (% full; out of 24) 0% 0% 

5 # of totes at Atira Women's Storage (101 E. 7 10 
Cordova) 

6 Status of capacity at Atira (% full; out of 20) 35% 50% 

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

1 Finalize cataloguing and August24 
inventory system for 
im ounded materials. 

2 Finalize repatriation process to enable August26 
people to reclaim impounded items 
(inclusive of delivering items to 
identified housing or exchange 
locations . 

3 Finalize public facing messaging to August26 
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

1 Monitor the number of daily structures 
appearing in CoV parks and track which 
structures are directly related to people 
who were sheltering outdoors on 
Hastin s Street. 

2 Track structure related 311 complaints. 

Comments 
• None 

Status & expected/ Risks/issues 
actual completion 
date 
In progress 

In progress 
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Responsible 

OPS- Park 
Board 

OPS-
Park Board 
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~m:~uVER Tracking of Service Supports 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 

# 

1 

Related Tasks Status & Risks/issues 
expected/actual co 
m letion date 

Compile a list and track status of service August 22 
supports available to Hastings 
community members and provide to 

rovincial artners 

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
communication products 
(e.g. flyers, posters)for people 
shelterin outdoors for Phase 1. 
Finalize communication strategy in 
alignment with VPD and VFRS to 
su ort Phase 2 o erations. 
Coordinate media briefing for August 24 
and develop associated media advisory 
and information bulletin. 
Work with VCH and BC Housing to align 
messaging for Aug. 24 media briefing 
and on oin ublic messa in . 

Status & expected/ Risks/issues 
actual completion 
date 

In progress 

August26 

August24 

August20 
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

# Metric 

1 # of media requests received and 
responded" 

2 # of flyers distributed 

Comments 
• None 

"Media numbers are available the following day 

Aug18 Aug19 

0 --

50 0 
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Aug20 

--

--

City of Vancouver - FOi 2022-516 - Page 266 of 817 
19 



~m:~uVER Communications - Internal 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 

# Related Tasks 

1 Develop and communicate staff support 
available to ACCS, Engineering , EOC 
and other su ortin ersonnel. 

2 Continue providing updates to Mayor 
and Council. 

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

1 Develop resourcing plan. August22 

2 Identify strategies to deter structures at August22 
hi h-risk infrastructure e. . decals art . 
Identify funding sources to plan. August24 

3 Draft · August24 

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

.15(1 )(I) 

Status& 
expected/actual co 
m letion date 
August22 

Recruit additional EOC staff and develop August 26 
staffing schedule through mid 
Se tember. 
Develop and implement staff on boarding August 26 

rocess. 

Comments 
• None 

Risks/issues 
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Responsible 

LOG-EOC 
Support 

LOG-EOC 
Support 

LOG-EOC 
Su ort 
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~m:~uVER Health and Safety 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 

1 

2 

Related Tasks 

Implement a team to support health , 
physical , psychosocial and safety for 
EOC outreach and field staff. 
Establish a safety plan and safety 
orientation for new EOC employees on 
site .1s c1)0) 

Implement an on site first aid team. 

Status& 
expected/actual co 
m letion date 
August23 

August22 

August22 

Support occupational health and safety August 23 
plans and processes. 

Comments 
• None 

Risks/issues 
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Responsible 

Safety 
(OH&S) 

Safety 
(OH&S) 

LOG-EOC 
Su ort 
LOG-EOC 
Support 
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~m:~uVER Financials 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete 

# 

1 

Related Tasks 

Continue working the departments to 
track current and forecasted costs. 

Comments 
• None 

Status & Risks/issues 
expected/actual co 
m letion date 
Ongoing 
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Responsible 

Finance 

City of Vancouver - FOi 2022-516 - Page 271 of 817 
24 



~m:~uVER Additional metrics 

Metrics 

# Metric 
2 # of Evelyne Saller meal tickets distributed 

by ENG teams 
3 Incremental public safety stats (TBC) 

Comments 
• None 

Aug18 Aug19 

10 0 

-- --
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Aug20 

0 

--
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From: "EOC Plannin 
To: "EOC Situatio 

Date: 8/23/2022 6:01 :05 PM 
Subject: 

Attachments: 
Sit Rep - EOC Hastings Destructuring - Aug 23/2022 
2022-08-23- Situation Report - Hastings Destructuring.pdf 

Hello all, 
\~ 
Please see the attached EOC Situation Report for today, August 23, 2022. 
\~ 
Full updates on all tasks from the action plan will be distributed on Thursday. 
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

Aug 23, 2022 

18:00 

2 (Aug 20-26) 

2 

N/A 

Gillian Wong, Deputy Planning Chief 

Branislav Henselmann, EOC Director 
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~m:~uVER Significant changes/updates 

1. Fire at 568 Powell Street and 215 Princess St. 

• Neither site will be reoccupied without significant remediation so residents are displaced indefinitely. 

• Emergency Support Services (ESS) continues to provide ongoing support to displaced residents. 

A meeting for evacuees was held today and another is set for tomorrow. 

2. First Responder meeting was productive. Open invitation for follow up meetings as needed. 
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~m:~uVER Outlook & Situational Awareness 

1. Cheque Day is tomorrow, Aug 24 

2. Press conference scheduled for 1 Oam on Wednesday August 24th for CoV, VFRS, 

and BC Housing. CEC has received -10 media RSVPs at time of reporting. 

3. EOC continues to monitor potential for heat event this coming week. Latest information from 

Environment Canada forecasts that there will not be a heat warning and that air quality from 

wildfire smoke is not currently at dangerous levels. 
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~m:~uVER Summary: Status & Risks 

II Objective 

1 Health and Safety 

2 De-Structuring Operations 

3 Community Supports 

Status/Target 

August23 

In progress 

Ris ks/lss ues/Com men ts 

• Counsellors support on-site weekdays 

s.f3(1J 

---- --------======--
_J 

a. Outreach Operations 

b. APT - Pigeon Park 

c. Mobile Washroom Trailer - Gore & 
Hastings 

d. Comfort Stations 

Status Legend: Not started 

Ongoing 

Aug25 

Ongoing 

In progress 

• Connecting people with supports and identify emerging issues. 

• Kiosk will be operational Sept 2. APT operation is not contingent on 
the kiosk being operational. 

Complete/ Ongoing Cancelled 
. . . . . ., . 
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~m:~uVER Summary: Status & Risks 

II Objective 

e. Storage & Drop in 

- 390 Main (Storage and 
Drop in) 

- 987 E Cordova (Storage) 

- 320 Alexander (Drop in only) 

- 101 Cordova St (Women's Only 
storage) 

f. Housing and Shelters 

g. Supports for Indigenous Peoples 

h. Supports for women 

4 Communications 

Status Legend: Not started 

Status/Target 

Ongoing 

Ongoing 

In progress 

Ongoing 

In progress 

Ongoing 

Ongoing 

Ongoing 

In progress 

Risks/Issues/Comments 

• Aboriginal Front Door operational today. Hours from 10-2. Planning 
for drop in. Food program starting up. 

• No issues to report 

,:, 13n) 

• The space opened on August 17th. Women are using storage. 
Hours are M-Fr8:30-10:30AMfordropoff and 4-6 pick up 7 days 
per week. 

s.nrn 

• Aboriginal Front Door began outreach today 

• Still seeking space. Storage for women is available but drop in 
space not available. 

• Advisory issued for the media briefing on Aug 23 with City, VFRS 
and BCH. ~10 media RSVPs to date 

Complete/ Ongoing Cancelled 
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~m:~uVER Summary: Status & Risks - Continued 

■ Objective Status/Target Risks/Issues/Comments 

5 Monitoring Parks 

6 Phase 3 Planning August24 

7 Coordination with Partners Ongoing 

8 I mpoundment Plan August26 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete/ Ongoing Cancelled 
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~m:~uVER Summary: Status & Risks - Continued 

■ Objective Status/Target Risks/Issues/Comments 

9 Enhance EOC Operations August26 
s.13(1) 

10 Track and forecast costs I • No identified issues 
--------

Ongoing 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete/ Ongoing 
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~m:~uVER Key Progress Metrics: August 23rd 

De-construction 

- # of priority sites cleared / 10 

- # Fire Department Connections made accessible 

- # of structures taken dow n 

- # new structures have appeared betw een Abbott and Gore 

Housing & Shelters 

35 

3 

25 

2 

15 

1 

0.5 

0 
17-Aug lS-Aug 

- # unhoused people w ithin Abbott - Gore that accepted offer of shelter (~210 people) 

- # unhoused peop le w ith in Abbott - Gore that accepted offer of housing (~210 peop le) 

Ill # of shelt er spaces ava ilable today 

Ill # of SRO unit s ready for t enanting today 

m Estimated# of SRO unit s available by end of next w eek 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings 
Destructuri ng 

19-Aug 20-Aug 21-,6.ug 

Monitoring Parks 

Tota l New 

Andy Livingstone Park 

Crab Park 

Oppenheimer Park 

Strathcona Park 

Mcl ean Park 

Pigeon Park 

Ot her Parks 

22-Aug 

Structures 

19 
4 

8 

2 

1 
1 
1 
2 

23-Aug 

Pe-ople 

25 
6 

10 

2 

2 

1 
1 
3 
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~m:~uVER Detailed Metrics 
De-construction 

Required Metrics lf¥iii!IMi4iii•Wii!l{•i4ii!l1f4iiiiil4ii!IMi4ii3 Total (Since Aug 17) 

# of priority sites cleared / 10 

#Fire Department Connections made accessible 

# of structures taken down 

# new structures have appeared between Abbott and Gore 

# of tent s taken down 

# of carts d istri buted by San itation 

# propane t anks removed 

# f lyers d istri buted 

# of Eve lyne Saller meal t ickets d istributed by ENG teams 

Tonnage of material removed (kg) 

# of Operations Workers deployed 

# of Supervisors deployed 

# of Managers deployed 

# of VFRS Inspectors deployed 

Storage & Drop-ins 
Required Metrics 

# of staffing resources deployed @Carnegie Outreach 

# oftotes@390 Main (73 tote capacity) 

# of people st o ringtotes@390 Main (73 tote capacity ) 

# of totes@ 987 E. Cordova (24 tote capacity ) 

# of people st o ringtotes@987 E. Cordova (24 tote capacity) 

# of totes@ 101 E. Cordova-Atira Women' s Storage (20tote capacity) 

2 

1 

3 

1 

15 

2 

so 
25 

2500 

20 

3 

1 

4 

2 

3 

0 

2.5 

2 

3 

3 

3 

20 

2 

0 

10 

4500 

18 

4 

2 

4 

3 

0 

7 

0 

0 

2 

1 

2 

20 

2 

0 

0 

3500 

18 

2 

1 

4 

2 

1 

1 

0 

0 

10 

0 

1 

2 

3 

1 

14 

0 

0 

0 

3000 

12 

1 

1 

2 

3 

0 

0 

# of people st o ring totes@ 101 E. Cordova- Atira Women's Storage (20 tote capacity) 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings 
Destructuri ng 

0 1 1 6.5 

0 1 1 6 

2 0 1 13 

0 0 0 8 

2 2 3 13 

3 4 0 76 

0 2 0 8 

0 0 0 so 
0 0 45 80 

2500 3000 2500 n/a 

12 18 17 n/a 

1 2 2 n/a 

1 1 1 n/a 

2 3 4 n/a 

Total (Since Aug 17) 

3 3 2 n/a 

0 1 1 10 

0 1 1 8 

0 0 0 n/a 

0 0 0 n/a 

10 n/a 

n/a 
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~m:~uVER Detailed Metrics - Continued 
Housing & Shelters 

Required Metrics lfi4ii!lf=14iiJ•Wii!f1•i4ii!fJl4iiJiil4ii!ffi4iii4 Total (Since Aug 17) 

# unhoused people within Abbott- Gore that accepted offer of shelter("'210 people) 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 

# unhoused peoplewithinAbbott -Gorethat accepted offer of housing ("'210 people) 0 0 0 0 0 

# of shelter spaces avai lable today 10 17 14 31 33 35 31 n/a 

# of SRO unit s readyfortenant ing today 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 n/a 

Estimated#of SRO unit s avai lable by end of next week 20 20 20 20 20 n/a 

Communications 
Required Metrics lfl4ii!if=i4ii!•Sl4iiif1•¥iii!fJ@iiJiil4iiiffi4ii◄ Total (Since Aug 17) 

# of media requests received and responded* 0 0 0 0 1 1 2 

* Reporting is 1 day de I ayed 

Monitoring Parks 
17-Aug 18-Aug 19-Aug 20-Aug 21-Aug 22-Aug 23-Aug Total (Since Aug 17 

Structures People St ruct ures Peop le St ructures Peop le Structures People Stru ctures People Stru ctures Pe o ple Structures Pe o ple Structures Pe ople 

Total New sheltering in OTES Parks 14 20 15 20 10 12 22 29 12 14 14 18 19 25 106 138 

# New sheltering Andy Livingstone Park 2 5 2 1 2 2 3 1 2 4 6 

# New sheltering Crab Park 7 9 4 5 5 9 2 3 4 6 8 10 

# New sheltering Oppenheimer Park 2 2 3 2 3 5 2 3 2 2 2 2 

# New sheltering St rathcona Park 2 2 3 1 1 1 2 2 1 2 1 2 

# New sheltering Mclean Park 0 0 2 0 0 2 2 1 1 1 1 

# New sheltering Pigeon Park 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 

# New sheltering at other parks 1 1 4 5 2 3 
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From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Hello a ll, 

\"' 

"EOC Plannin 
"EOC Situatio 
8/24/2022 5:55:32 PM 
Sit Rep - EOC Hastings Destructuring - Aug 24/2022 
2022-08-24- Situation Report - Hastings Destructuring (1 ).pdf 

Please see the attached EOC Situation Report for today, August 24, 2022. 

\"' 
A fu ll update on a ll tasks from the EOC Act ion Plan will be distributed tomorrow (Thursday). 

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

Aug 24, 2022 

17:50 

2 (Aug 20-26) 

2 

N/A 

Elizabeth Clark, Planning Chief 

Daniel Stevens, EOC Director 
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~m:~uVER Significant changes/updates 

1. Steady progress continued today. Several locations outside of the ten priority fire locations were cleared 

and additional areas continue to be cleared. 

2. Press conference was held today with broad coverage across media outlets. 

3. Progress made regarding washroom trailer, APT and new potential storage space at 323 Alexander. 

4. Key meetings with BC Housing occurred today. 

5. Income and disability assistance payments were issued today (cheque day). 

6. Fire at 568 Powell Street and 215 Princess Street 

• RainCity Housing , BC Housing and Emergency Support Services (ESS) continue to provide 

support to displaced individuals. · ---------------------

• Minimal impacts to sheltering options already committed to supporting Hastings operations. 
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~m:~uVER Outlook & Situational Awareness 

1. Meeting with Veterans Manor is scheduled tomorrow to discuss using old Evelyn Saller site for 

women's drop-in. 

2. EOC continues to monitor temperature and air quality levels. Environment Canada forecasts 

that there will not be a heat warning and that air quality from wildfire smoke is not currently at 

dangerous levels. 
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~m:~uVER Summary: Status & Risks 

Ill Objective 

1 Health and Safety 

2 De-Structuring Operations 

Community Supports 

Status/Target 

August23 

In progress 

Ris ks/lss ues/Com men ts 

• Counsellors support on-site weekdays 
s."13(1) 

---- ----------=======--
a. Outreach Operations 

b. Automated Public Toilet (APT) -
Pigeon Park 

Status Legend: Not started 

Ongoing 

Aug25 
(potential delay, 
will confirm 
tomorrow) 

In progress 

• Was not in field today but will resume tomorrow(Aug 25). 
• Connecting people with supports and identify emerging issues. 

• Crews onsite with Overdose Prevention Society (OPS) today for 
installation and testing. 

• Kiosk will be operational Sept 2. APT operation is not contingent on 
the kiosk being operational. 

Complete/ Ongoing Canaallad 
. . . . - . 
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

-101 Cordova St (Women's Only Ongoing 
storage) 

Status Legend: Not started In progress 

Risks/Issues/Comments 

• Aboriginal Front Door operational today. Hours from 1 0AM-2PM. 

• No issues to report 
S.13(1) 

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

■ Objective Status/Target Ris ks/lss ues/Com me nts 

- 323 Alexander Street Ongoing 
(Storage) - unconfirmed 

f. Housing and Shelters In progress 

g. Supports for Indigenous Peoples Ongoing 

h. Supports for women Ongoing 

4 Communications Ongoing 

5 Monitoring Parks 

Status Legend: Not started In progress 

• Possible new storage location. Site visit conducted to assess as 
potential new storage space . 

. 13(1) 

• No issues identified. 

• Still seeking space. Storagefor women is available but drop in space 
not available. 

• Press conference with City, VFRS and BCH held today. 
• No issues identified. 

Complete/ Ongoing 
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~m:~uVER Summary: Status & Risks - Continued 

■ Objective 

6 Sustainment Planning (formerly 
Phase 3 Planning) 

7 Coordination with Partners 

8 I mpoundment Plan 

Status Legend: Not started 

Status/Target Risks/Issues/Comments 

Ongoing 

Ongoing 

August26 

In progress Complete/ Ongoing 
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~m:~uVER Summary: Status & Risks - Continued 

■ Objective Status/Target Risks/Issues/Comments 

9 Enhance EOC Operations August26 

10 Track and forecast costs Ongoing • No identified issues 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete/ Ongoing 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings Destructuring 
City of Vancouver - FOi 2022-516 - Page 294 of 817 

8 



~m:~uVER Key Progress Metrics 
De-construction 

For Aug 24 Total (Since Aug 17) 

Housing & Shelters 

For Aug 24 Total (Since Aug 17) 

# of priority sit es cleared /10 

# Fire Department Connections made accessible 

# of struct ures taken down 

# new structu res have appeared between Abbott and Gore 

3.5 

2.5 

2 

1.5 

0.5 

0 

# unhoused people w ithin Abbott - Gore that accepted offer of shelter (~210 people) 

# unhoused people within Abbott - Gore that accepted offer of housing ("'210 people) 

# of shelter spaces ava ilable today 

# of SRO units ready for tenanting t oday 

Estimated# of SRO unit s avai lable by end of next week 

# of media requests received and responded to (previous day) * Reporting is 1 day delayed 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings 
Destructuri ng 

Monitoring Parks 

Tota l New 

Tota l New 

Andy Livi ngstone Park 

Crab Park 

Oppenheimer Park 

Strathcona Park 

McLean Park 

Pigeon Park 

Other Parks 

Total (Since Augl 7) 

118 155 
For Aug 24 

Structures People 

12 17 
2 0 

5 4 

3 7 

0 4 

1 --
1 2 

0 0 
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~m:~uVER Detailed Metrics 
De-construction 

Required Metrics 

# of prio rity sites cleared / 10 

# Fire Department Connections made accessible 

# of structu res t aken down 

# new structures have appeared between Abbott and Gore 

# of t ents t aken down 

# of carts distribut ed by Sanit at ion 

# propane tanks removed 

# flye rs distributed 

# of Evelyne Saller meal t ickets d istributed by ENG teams 

Tonnage of material removed (kg) 

# of Operat ions Workers deployed 

# of Su pe rvi sors de ployed 

# of Managers deployed 

# of VFRS Inspectors deployed 

Storage & Drop-ins 
Storage & Drop-ins Metrics 

# of st affing resources deployed @Carnegie Out reach 

# oftotes@390 Main (73 tote capacity) 

# of people storingtotes@390 Main (73 tote capacity) 

# of totes@ 987 E. Cordova (24 tote capaci t y) 

# of people storingtotes@987 E. Cordova (24 tot e capacity) 

# of totes@ 101 E. Cordova-Atira Women's Storage (20tote capaci t y) 

# of people st o ring totes@ 101 E. Cordova- Atira Women's St o rage (20 t ote capacity) 

2 

1 

3 

1 

15 

2 

so 
25 

2500 

20 

3 

1 

4 

lfl! 
2 

3 

0 

2.5 

2 

3 

3 

3 

20 

2 

0 

10 

4500 

18 

4 

2 

4 

3 

0 

7 

0 

0 

2 

1 

2 

20 

2 

0 

0 

3500 

18 

2 

1 

4 

2 

1 

1 

0 

0 

10 

0 

1 

2 

3 

1 

14 

0 

0 

0 

3000 

u 
1 

1 

2 

3 

0 

0 
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0 1 

0 1 

2 0 

0 0 

2 2 

3 4 

0 2 

0 0 

0 0 

2500 3000 

12 18 

1 2 

1 1 

2 3 

3 3 

0 1 

0 1 

0 0 

0 0 

1 0 

1 9 

1 0 

0 0 

3 10 

0 0 

0 3 

0 0 

45 30 

2500 2500 

17 17 

2 3 

1 1 

4 2 

2 0 

1 10 

1 8 

0 

0 

10 10 

Total (Since Aug 17) 

6.5 

15 

13 

8 

23 

76 

11 

so 
110 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

Total (Since Aug 17) 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 
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~m:~uVER Detailed Metrics - Continued 
Housing & Shelters 

Housing & Shelters Metrics Total (Since Aug 17) 

# unhoused people w ithin Abbott - Gore that accepted offer of she lter ("'210 people) 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 2 

# unhoused people w ithin Abbott - Gore that accepted offer of housing ("'210 people) 0 0 0 0 0 0 

# of shelterspacesavailabletoday 10 17 14 31 33 35 31 35 n/a 
# of SRO units readyfortenantingtoday 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 n/a 

Estimated#of SRO unit s available by end ofnextweek 20 20 20 20 20 20 n/a 

Communications 
Communications Metrics Total (Since Aug 2) 

# of media requests received and responded to (previous day)* 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 54 

* Reportingisldayde layed 

Monitoring Parks 
17-Aug 18-Aug 19-Aug 20-Aug 21-Aug 22-Aug 23-Aug 24-Aug Total (Since Aug 17 

Structures People St ruct ures People St ructures Peop le St ructures People Structures People Stru ctures People Structures People Structures People Structures People 

Total New sheltering in OTES Parks 14 20 15 20 10 12 22 29 12 14 14 18 19 25 12 17 118 155 

# New shelteri ngAndy Liv ingstone Park 2 5 2 1 2 2 3 1 2 4 6 2 0 

# NewshelteringCrab Park 7 9 4 5 5 9 2 3 4 6 8 10 5 4 

# NewshelteringOppenheimerPark 2 2 3 2 3 5 2 3 2 2 2 2 3 7 

# New shelteri ngStrathcona Park 2 2 3 1 1 1 2 2 1 2 1 2 0 4 

# NewshelteringMcl ean Park 0 0 2 0 0 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 

# NewshelteringPigeon Park 1 2 1 1 1 1 1 0 1 1 1 2 

# New sheltering at other parks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 4 5 2 3 0 0 
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From: "EOC Plannin 
To: "EOC Situatio 

Date: 8/25/2022 7:03:15 PM 
Subject: 

Attachments: 
Sit Rep - EOC Hastings Destructuring - Aug 25/2022 
2022-08-25- Situation Report - Hastings Destructuring.pdf 

Hello all, 
\~ 
Please see the attached EOC Situation Report for today, August 25, 2022, which includes updates 
on EOC objectives and tasks. 
\~ 
Best, 
\~ 
Gillian Wong 
Deputy Planning Chief 
Emergency Operations Centre 
City of Vancouver 
E -------------\N 
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

Aug 25, 2022 

19:00 

2 (Aug 20-26) 

2 

N/A 

Gillian Wong, EOC Deputy Planning Chief 

Branislav Henselmann, EOC Director 
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~m:~uVER Significant changes/updates 

1. The Veteran's Manor board is meeting today to discuss the use of old Evelyne Saller Centre 

(320 Alexander) 

2. A second People and Support Services planning meeting with BC Housing took place today 

and will start including ministry partners and Indigenous housing partners next week. 

3. Automated Public Toilet (APT) at Pigeon Park is planned to be activated tomorrow, Aug 25. 

4. As of today, Emergency Support Services (ESS) is standing down services provided to 

residents displaced from 568 Powell Street and 215 Princess Street. RainCity Housing, BC 

Housing and the SRO operator of 215 Princess St. will continue to support evacuees and 

identify alternate housing solutions for residents. 
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~m:~uVER Outlook & Situational Awareness 

1. Overdose Awareness Day is Wednesday,August 31. A march starting at VANDU to Main and 

Hastings as well as a block party are being planned and promoted via posters being circulated 

in the area. 

2. Meeting with BIA is scheduled for tomorrow. 

3. Temperatures will decrease as of tomorrow and remain in the low 20's through the weekend. 

4. Tomorrow marks the end of Operational Period #2 (Aug 20-26) for the EOC. Action planning 

for Operational Period #3 (Aug 27-Aug 31) begins tomorrow morning. Note that operational 

periods #3 and #4 are shorter than previous operational periods · _______ _____. 
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
• Train-the-trainer sessions will be starting for staff 

~ 13[1) 

• No issues to report 
.13(1) 

Complete/ Ongoing I 

. . . . - . . . . . . . 
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

- 101 Cordova St (Women/ 
Gender Diverse Storage) 

Status Legend: Not started 

Status/Target Risks/Issues/Comments 

Ongoing 

Ongoing • No issues to report 

Ongoing • No issues to report 
s.f3-(1) 

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

- 323 Alexander Street 
(Storage) - unconfirmed 

f. Housing and Shelters 

Status/Target 

Ongoing 

In progress 

Risks/Issues/Comments 

• Possible new storage location. Site visit conducted to assess as 
potential new storage space. 

13(1) 

g. Supports for Indigenous Peoples Ongoing • No issues to report. 

h. Supports for women Ongoing No issues to report. 

4 Communications Ongoing • Updated Key Messages document 
• Working on storage information flyers 
• No risks or issues identified. 

5 Monitoring Parks 

________ ., 13(1) 

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

9 Enhance EOC Operations 

10 Track and forecast costs 

Status Legend: Not started 

Status/Target Risks/Issues/Comments 

Ongoing ~.13( 1) 

Ongoing 

August26 

Complete/ August 
26 

Ongoing • No identified issues 
~ 

In progress Complete/ Ongoing 
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~m:~uVER Key Progress Metrics 
De-const ruction 

ForAug25 Tot.al {Since Aug 17) 

Housing & Shelters 

For Aug 25 Tot.al (Since Aug 17) 

# of priority sites cleared /10 

# Fire Depart ment Connections made accessible 

# of st ructu res taken down 

# new structures have appeared between Abbott and Gore 

10 

<; 

5 

7 

6 

5 

4 

3 

2 

1 

0 

# unhoused people w it hin Abbott - Gore t hat accepted offer of shelter (~210 people) 

# unhoused people w it hin Abbott - Gore that accepted offer of housing (~210 people) 

# of shelter spaces available today 

# of SRO unit s ready for tenanti ng today 

Estimated# of SRO units ava ilable by end of next week 

# of media requests received and responded to (previous day) • Reporting is 1 day delayed 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings 
Destructuri ng 

Monitoring Parks 

Total New 

Total New 

Andy Livingstone Park 

Crab Park 

Oppenheimer Park 

St rath cona Park 

Mcl ean Park 

Pigeon Park 

Ot her Parks 

Total (Sin ce A.ug17J 

ttitt;t~ 
ForAuglS 

Structures People 

16 22 
4 6 

7 11 

2 2 
1 1 

1 2 

1 --

0 0 
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~m:~uVER Detailed Metrics 
De-construction 

De-construction Metrics 

# of prioritysitescleared / 10 

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

# flyers d istri buted 

# of Eve lyne Saller meal tickets d istributed by ENG teams 

Tonnage of material removed (kg) 

# of Operations Worke rs deployed 

# of Supervisors deployed 

# of Managers deployed 

# of VFRS Inspectors deployed 

Storaqe & Drop-ins 

2 

1 

3 

1 

15 

2 

50 

25 

2500 

20 

3 

1 

4 

2.5 

2 

3 

3 

3 

20 

2 

0 

10 

4500 

18 

4 

0 

0 

2 

1 

2 

20 

2 

0 

0 

3500 

18 

2 

1 

4 

0 

1 

2 

3 

1 

14 

0 

0 

0 

3000 

12 

1 

1 

2 

Total (Since Aug 17) 

0 1 1 0 1 7.5 

0 1 1 9 0 15 

2 0 1 0 0 13 

0 0 0 0 0 8 

2 2 3 10 4 27 

3 4 0 0 0 76 

0 2 0 3 0 11 

0 0 0 0 0 so 
0 0 45 30 12 122 

2500 3000 2500 2500 2500 n/ a 

12 18 17 17 16 n/ a 

1 2 2 3 2 n/ a 

1 1 1 1 1 n/ a 

2 3 4 2 2 n/ a 

Storage & Drop-ins Metrics lf44iiJl!:#4ii!IWiii!i1•14iiJlli4ii!lfl4iiJifiiiii!IJi4ii!l¼i4iiii Total (Since Aug 17) 

# of staff ing resources deployed @Carnegie Out reach 

# of totes@ 390 Main (73 tote capacity) 

# of people storing totes@390 Main (73 tote capacity) 

# of totes@ 987 E. Cordova (24 tote capacity) 

# of people storing totes@987 E. Cordova (24 tote capacity) 

# of totes@ 101 E. Cordova-Atira Women's Storage (20tote capaci t y) 

2 2 

3 4 

3 

0 0 

7 

2 3 

1 

1 

0 0 

0 0 

10 

# of people storing totes@101 E. Cordova - Atira Women's Storage (20tote capacity) 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings 
Destructuri ng 

3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3 

1 

1 

0 

0 

2 

1 

1 

0 

0 

10 

0 

10 

8 

10 

3 

10 

8 

0 

0 

10 

n/ a 

n/ a 

n/ a 

n/ a 

n/ a 

n/ a 

n/ a 
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~m:~uVER Detailed Metrics - Continued 
Housing & Shelters 

Housing & Shelters Metrics lfl4iiJ•!=t4iii!IWi4iiiif {•14iiJiJl4iiiif ii4iiiif ¥14iiJiJMiiiitf4iii Total (Since Aug 17) 

# unhoused people within Abbott - Gore that accepted of fer of shelter ("'210 people) 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 

# unhoused people within Abbott - Gore that accepted of fer of housing ("'210 people) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

# of she lter spaces avai lable today 10 17 14 31 33 35 31 35 41 n/ a 

# of SRO units readyfor tenantingtoday 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 50 n/ a 

Est imated #of SRO unit s available by end of next week 20 20 20 20 20 20 0 n/ a 

Communications 
Communications Metrics lfi4Wi•1=14iiil@iii!l1•$iiii!ilMiiilfl4iii!IMi4iii!i4k4ii!lti4iiii Total (Since Aug 2) 

# of media requests received and responded to (previous day) 0 0 0 0 

Monitoring Parks 

18-Aug 19-Aug 20-Aug 21-Aug 22-Aug 

St ructures People Structures Peop le Structures Pe o ple Structures Peop le Stru ctures People 

Total New sheltering in OTES Parks 15 20 10 12 22 29 12 14 14 18 

# New sheltering Andy Livingstone Park 2 1 2 2 3 1 2 

# New sheltering Crab Park 4 5 5 9 2 3 4 6 

# New sheltering Oppenheimer Park 3 2 3 5 2 3 2 2 

# New sheltering Strat hcona Park 3 1 1 1 2 2 1 2 

# NewshelteringMclean Park 2 0 0 2 2 1 1 

# NewshelteringPigeon Park 1 1 1 1 1 0 

# New sheltering at ot her parks 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 4 5 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings 
Destructuri ng 

1 1 

23-Aug 

St ruct ures People 

19 25 

4 6 

8 10 

2 2 

1 2 

1 1 

1 1 

2 3 

0 5 59 

* Reportingisldayde layed 

24-Aug 

Structures People 

12 17 

2 0 

5 4 

3 7 

0 4 

1 

1 2 

0 0 

25-Aug 

St ructures People 

16 22 

4 6 

7 11 

2 2 

1 1 

1 2 

1 

0 0 

Total (Since Aug 

17} 

Structures Peop le 

134 177 
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Reporting by EOC Objective
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11

City of Vancouver - FOI 2022-516 - Page 310 of 817



~m:~uVER Health & Safety 
EOC Objective 
Ensure occupational health and safety plans, processes and orientations are implemented for EOC and field staff 

# Related Tasks Status I Target Risks / Issues 

1 Implement a team to support health, physical, In progress/ Aug 
psychosocial and safety for EOC, outreach and field 23 
staff. 

2 Establish a safety plan and safety orientation for In progress/ Aug 
new EOC employees on site f15(1)(T) I 22 

3 Implement an on site first aid team. In progress/ Aug 
22 

4 Support occupational health and safety plans and In progress/ Aug 
processes. 23 

Status Legend: Not started In progress 

Comments 

None. 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings 
Destructuri ng 

Complete Cancelled 
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~m:~uVER De-structuring 
EOC Objective 
Remove priority structures from sidewalks along Hastings Street 

# Related Tasks Status I Target Risks/ Issues 

1 Remove structures, prioritizing those that are Ongoing / Aug 26 Ongoing work on reducing the footprint of the existing 
impeding fire department connections and building structures, removing unwanted materials. Multiple tents 
entrances & exits. were taken down. 9 Fire connections cleared, and one 

new entrance opened. 

2 Remove priority structures at the following locations: Ongoing / Aug 26 123 and 123 ½ cleared. Regent continuing to be reduced 
Regent Hotel, 2-15 E. Hastings, 41-57 E. Hastings, and more work on other areas. 
123 & 123 ½ E. Hastings 

3 Continue removing structures and material to reduce Ongoing / Aug 26 Ongoing work on removing structures and combustible 
fire risk, fuel load and congestion on Hastings material. 
betweenAbbottand Gore. 

4 Accelerate the transition of packed items and totes Ongoing / Aug 26 Risk: slow movement of carts into storage. Some areas 
into storage. have accumulated multiple carts which are causing 

crowding issues on the street. 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete Cancelled 

Comments 

None. 
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~m:~uVER Community Supports: Automated Public Toilet 
EOC Objective 
Install and operationalize a peer supported APT in Pigeon Park 

# Related Tasks Status I Target Risks / Issues 

1 Schedule installation and operationalization of APT. Complete/ Aug 26 

2 Coordinate and schedule installation and security In progress/ Aug 
plan for the peer kiosk (Britco) 26 

Status Legend: Not started In progress 

Comments 

APT is planned to be operational tomorrow, Aug 26. 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings 
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Complete Cancelled 
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~m:~uVER Community Supports: Mobile Washroom Trailer 
EOC Objective 
Deploy and operationalize a peer supported mobile washroom trailer at Gore and Hastings St. 

# Related Tasks Status I Target Risks / Issues 

1 Execute an extended service agreement with In progress/ Aug 
washroom trailer vendor. 23 

2 Finalize deployment plan for daily delivery servicing In progress/ Aug 
and removal. 24 

3 Secure street use permits for replacement of trai ler. In progress/ Aug 

4 Coordinate power to the trai ler. 

Comments 

None. 

24 

In progress/ Aug 
25 

Status Legend: Not started In progress 
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Complete Cancelled 
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~m:~uVER Community Supports: Storage & Drop-ins 
EOC Objective 
Support transition of packed totes into storage in collaboration with community partners 

# Related Tasks Status I Target Risks/ Issues 

1 Confirm whether AFDS requires any potential 
logistical support to transition packed totes into 
storage (I .e via additional community partner or other) 

In progress/ Aug 
22 

Status Legend: Not started 

Comments 

None. 

In progress 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings 
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Complete Cancelled 

City of Vancouver - FOi 2022-516 - Page 315 of 817 
16 



~m:~uVER Communications: External 
EOC Objective 
Enhance external communication to media, public and people sheltering outdoors 

# Related Tasks Status I Target Risks / Issues 

1 Develop key messaging and communication In progress 
products (e.g__J!yers, posters)forpeople sheltering 
outdoors forr-13(1) -7 

2 Finalize communication strategy in alignment with 
VPD and VFRS to supportr'3(1) p perations. 

Aug26 

3 Coordinate media briefing for August 24 and develop Complete 
associated media advisory and information bulletin. 

4 Workwith VCH and BC Housing to align messaging Complete 
for Aug. 24 media briefing and ongoing 
public messaging. 

Status Legend: Not started In progress 

Comments 

None. 
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Complete Cancelled 
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~m:~uVER Communications: Internal 
EOC Objective 
Develop internal communications to staff 

# Related Tasks Status I Target Risks / Issues 

1 Develop and communicate staff support available to Aug24 
ACCS, Engineering , EOC and other supporting 
personnel. 

2 Continue providing updates to Mayor and Council. In progress 

Status Legend: Not started In progress 

Comments 

None. 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings 
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Complete Cancelled 
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~m:~uVER Monitoring Parks 
EOC Objective 
Monitor downstream impacts in CoV Parks 

# Related Tasks Status I Target Risks / Issues 

1 Monitor the number of daily structures appearing In progress 
in CoV parks and track which structures are directly 
related to people who were sheltering outdoors 
on Hastings Street. 

2 Track structure related 311 complaints. In progress 

Status Legend: Not started In progress 

Comments 

None. 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings 
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Complete Cancelled 
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~m:~uVER Sustainment Planning 
EOC Objective 
Develop long term sustainment strategy for management of Hastings Street (Phase 3) 

# Related Tasks Status I Target Risks/ Issues 

1 Develop resourcing plan. 

2 Identify strategies to deter structures at high-risk 
infrastructure (e.g. decals, art). 

3 ldentifyfunding sources to plan. 

Complete I Aug 
22 

In progress/ Aug 
24 

Need new date 

4 Draft - New date: Aug 24 Resourcing plan needs to be approved first 

Comments 

None. 

Status Legend: Not started In progress 
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~m:~uVER Coordination with Partners 
EOC Objective 
Track service supports available to Hastings community members 

# Related Tasks Status I Target Risks/ Issues 

1 Compile a list and track status of service supports 
available to Hastings community members and 
provide to provincial partners 

Complete/ Aug 22 

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
Develop impoundment plan for seized materials 

# Related Tasks Status I Target Risks / Issues 

1 Finalize Complete 
cataloguing and inventory system for impounded mate 
rials. 

2 Finalize In Progress/ Aug • Outstanding item to get agreement on Pigeon Park as 
cataloguing and inventory system for impounded mate 31 community pickup location. 
rials. • Target date moved out to allow for more urgent actions 

to be prioritized. 

3 Finalize public facing messaging to support the plan. In Progress/ Aug • Documents sent out for review . 
31 • Target date moved out to allow for more urgent actions 

to be prioritized. 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete Cancelled 

Comments 

None. 
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~m:~uVER Enhanced EOC Operations 
EOC Objective 
Enhance EOC operations 

# Related Tasks 

1 
s 15(1 )(1) 

2 Recruit additional EOC staff and develop staffing 
schedule through mid-September. 

3 Develop and implement staff onboarding process. 

Status I Target 

Complete/ Aug 22 

Complete/ Aug 26 

In progress/ Aug 
26 

Status Legend: Not started 

Comments 

None. 

Risks / Issues 

In progress 
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~m:~uVER Track and Forecast Costs 
EOC Objective 
Continue financial tracking and forecasting 

# Related Tasks Status I Target Risks/ Issues 

1 Continue working with departments to track current 
and forecasted costs. 

Status Legend: 

Comments 

None. 

Ongoing 

Not started In progress 

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

Date: 8/26/2022 6:10:24 PM 
Subject: 

Attachments: 
Sit Rep - EOC Hastings Destructuring - Aug 26/2022 
2022-08-26- Situation Report - Hastings Destructuring.pdf 

Hello all, 
\~ 
Please see the attached EOC Situation Report for today, August 26, 2022. 
\~ 
Best, 
\~ 
Gillian Wong 
Planning Chief 
Emergency Operations Centre 
City of Vancouver 
E · ------------\"' 
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

Aug 26, 2022 

18:00 

2 (Aug 20-26) 

2 

N/A 

Gillian Wong, EOC Deputy Planning Chief 

Branislav Henselmann, EOC Director 
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~m:~uVER Significant changes/updates 

1. The Automated Public Toilet (APT) at Pigeon Park is operational today 

2. Meeting with BIA happened today and COV will be working with them on tailored 

communication planning moving forward. 
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

2. Temperatures will remain in the low 20's today and through the weekend. 

3. Today marks the end of Operational Period #2 (Aug 20-26) for the EOC. Operational Period 

#3 begins tomorrow, Aug 27. 

4. The Action Plan for Operational Period #3 (Aug 27-Aug 31) is being reviewed and then will be 

distributed. 
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~m:~uVER Summary: Status & Risks 

II Objective 

1 Health and Safety 

2 De-Structuring Operations 

Community Supports 

Status/Target 

In Progress / 
August29 

In progress 

Ris ks/lss ues/Com men ts 

• Safety orientation developed and will be delivered on an ongoing 
basis starting Aug 29th 

• First aid and emergency plan complete 
• Psychological safety supports in place for EOC and field staff 
• Physical safety supports in place for EOC 

~ 13[1) 

----- ~--------=-- -=--=--=--=-..:::;-
a. Outreach Operations 

b. Automated Public Toilet (APT) -
Pigeon Park 

Status Legend: Not started 

Ongoing 

Complete 

In progress 

• No issues to report 

• Operational as of today. 
• Tasks related to operationalizing a kiosk are planned for 

Operational period #3. 
• Currently activated and staffed until 9pm this evening. Fully 

operational from 9am - 9pm starting tomorrow. 

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

-101 E. Cordova St (Women/ 
Gender Diverse Storage) 

Status Legend: Not started 

Status/Target Risks/Issues/Comments 

Ongoing • Open 7 am-11 pm starting Monday. Outreach on blocks of Hastings 
starting next week. Arranging meet and greetfor Sanitation and 
AFDS outreach to develop process and protocol for next week. 

Ongoing • No issues to report 

In progress 
s:13(1) 

Ongoing • Met with Atira today to discuss improved operations plan and 
outreach alignment with Sanitation and Carnegie to improve uptake. 

In progress Complete/ Ongoing Cancelled 
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~m:~uVER Summary: Status & Risks - Continued 

■ Objective Status/Target Risks/Issues/Comments 

- 323 Alexander Street 
(Storage) - unconfirmed 

Ongoing • Possible new storage location. Site visit conducted to assess as 
potential new storage space. --------------

f. Housing and Shelters In progress • No issues to report. 

g. Supports for Indigenous Peoples Ongoing No issues to report. 

No issues to report. h. Supports for women Ongoing 

4 Communications No risks or issues identified. 

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

Ongoing s.13(1) 

Ongoing • No issues or risks to report. 

August26 • No significant risks or issues. 
• Pre-impoundment and impoundment notices distributed for review . 

Complete • No issues or risks to report. 

Ongoing • No identified issues 

In progress Complete/ Ongoing 
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~m:~uVER Key Progress Metrics 
De-construction 

For Aug 26 Total (Since Aug 17) 

# of priority sites cleared / 10 

# Fire Department Connections made accessible 

# of structures taken down 

10 

9 

8 

7 

6 

5 

4 

3 

2 

1 

0 

# new structures have appeared between Abbott and Gore 17-Aug 18·Aug 19·Aug 20-Aug 21·Aug 22·Aug 23·Aug 24·Aug 25·Aug 26-Aug 

Housing & Shelters 

For Aug 26 Total (Since Aug 17) 

# unhoused people w ithin Abbott - Gore that accepted offer of shelter (~210 peop le} 

# unhoused people w ithin Abbott - Gore that accepted offer of housing (~210 people} 

# of shelter spaces available today 

# of SRO units ready for tena nting today 

Estimated# of SRO units avai lable by end of next week 

# of media requests received and responded to (previous day) " Reporting is 1 day delayed 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings 
Destructuri ng 

Monitoring Parks 

Total New 

Total New 

Andy Livi ngstone Pa rk 

Crab Pa rk 

Oppenheimer Pa rk 

St rathcona Pa rk 

McLean Pa rk 

Pigeon Pa rk 

Other Parks 

Total (Since Aug17) 

147 197 
For Aug 26 

Structures People 

13 20 
4 10 

7 9 

1 1 

0 0 

0 0 

1 0 

0 0 
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~m:~uVER Detailed Metrics 
De-construction 

De-construction Metrics lfl4ii!l!:f4iiii%iii!f{•f4iiif1iiii!f>J4iiiff¥iii!IJk4iiil¼f4iiil&f4iii Total (Since Aug 17) 

# of priority si t es cleared (out ofl0) 

# Fire Department Connections made accessible 

# of st ructures taken down 

# new st ructures have appeared between Abbott and Gore 

# of t ents taken down 

# of carts dist ribut ed by Sanit ation 

# propane tanks removed 

# flyers dist ributed 

# of Evelyne Saller meal t icket s d istributed by ENG teams 

Tonnage of material removed (kg) 

# of Operations Workers deployed 

# of Supervisors deployed 

# of Managers deployed 

# of VFRS Inspectors deployed 

Storage & Drop-ins 
Storage & Drop-ins Metrics 

# of staffi ng resources deployed@Carnegie Out reach 

# of totes@ 390 Main (73 t ote capaci ty) 

# of people storingtotes@390 Main (73 tote capaci ty) 

# of totes@ 987 E. Cordova (24 tote capacity) 

# of people storingtotes@987 E. Cordova (24 tot e capacity) 

# of totes@ 101 E. Cordova-Atira Women's St orage (20 tote capaci t y) 

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

# of people storingtotes@101 E. Cordova- Atira Women's St orage (20tot e capacity) 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings 
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1 

1 

0 

0 

2 

4 

2 

0 

0 

3000 

18 

2 

1 

3 

3 

1 

1 

0 

0 

1 

1 

1 

0 

3 

0 

0 

0 

45 

2500 

17 

2 

1 

4 

2 

1 

1 

0 

0 

10 

0 

9 

0 

0 

10 

0 

3 

0 

30 

2500 

17 

3 

1 

2 

0 

10 

8 

10 

1 

All Clear 

0 

0 

4 

0 

0 

0 

12 

2500 

16 

2 

1 

2 

3 

10 

8 

0 

0 

10 

0 

All Clear 

2 

0 

2 

0 

0 

0 

20 

2250 

18 

3 

1 

0 

2 

13 

11 

0 

0 

10 

7.5 

15 

15 

8 

29 

76 

11 

50 

142 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

Total (Since Aug 17) 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 
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~m:~uVER Detailed Metrics - Continued 
Housing & Shelters 

Housing & Shelters Metrics lfi4ii!ll:f4iiil@ii!f{•l4iiiiil@ii!fii4iiiii¥14ii!IJi4ii!lfi4ii!l&i41i◄ Total (Since Aug 17) 

# unhoused people wit hin Abbott - Gore that accepted of fer of shelter ("'210 people) 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 1 3 

# unhoused peoplewit hinAbbott - Gore that accepted of fer of housing ("'210 people) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

# of she lter spaces available today 10 17 14 31 33 35 31 35 41 37 n/a 

# of SRO units readyfor tenant ing today 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 so so n/a 

Est imated #of SRO units available by end of next week 20 20 20 20 20 20 0 0 n/a 

Communications 
Communications Metrics lfl4ii!INi4ii!i€14ii!IMi4ii!ill4ii!lii4ii!ifl4ii!IJi4ii!l¼iiii!l1¥iiii Total (Since Aug 2) 

# of media requests rece ived and responded to (previous day) 0 0 0 0 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings 
Destructuri ng 

1 1 0 5 1 60 

* Reporting is 1 day delayed 
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~m:~uVER Detailed Metrics - Continued 

Monitoring Parks 

Andy Li vi ngstone Park Crab Park 

Date Structures People Structures People 

17-Aug 2 5 7 9 

18-Aug 2 4 

19-Aug 1 2 5 5 

20-Aug 9 

21-Aug 2 3 2 3 

22-Aug 1 2 4 6 

23-Aug 4 6 8 10 

24-Aug 2 0 5 4 

25-Aug 4 6 7 11 

26-Aug 4 10 7 9 

Total (Since Aug 17) 22 34 49 66 

New Sheltering In OTES Parks 

Oppenheimer Pa rk Strathcona Park McLean Park 

Structures People Structures People Structures Peop le 

2 2 2 2 0 0 

3 3 2 

2 3 1 1 0 0 

5 1 

2 3 2 2 2 2 

2 2 1 2 1 1 

2 2 1 2 1 1 

3 7 0 4 1 

2 2 1 1 1 2 

1 1 0 0 0 0 

19 27 11 15 8 6 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings 
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---Pigeon Park Other parks Total 

Structures Peop le Structures People Structures People 

1 2 

1 

1 1 

1 

1 0 

1 1 

1 2 

1 

1 

9 6 

0 0 14 20 

0 0 15 0 

0 0 10 u 
0 0 0 15 

1 1 u 14 

4 5 14 18 

2 3 19 25 

0 0 12 17 

0 0 16 22 

13 20 

7 9 147 197 
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From: "Zupan, Mike" <mike.zupan@vancouver.ca> 
To: "EOC Plannin Chief Vancouver " 

"EOC Situation Re ort - DL" 
Date: 8/27/2022 4:06:58 PM 

Subject: Sit Rep - EOC Hastings Destructuring - Aug 27/2022 

Hello Everyone, 

\"' 
A brief description of today's Engineering work in the field. 

\"' 
14 people made up our Urban Issues crew along with 1 Supervisor and Manager.\ "' The day started 

w ith a VPD incident as our team started work on E.Hastings.\ "' At approximately 9:30am in front of 
57 E. Hastings a member of the public was stabbed in an altercation.\ "' COVemployees were not 

involved, however, one employee witnessed part of the event and all Sanitation/ Street Ops 
Employees evacuated and mustered .15(1 )(I) s per our safety protocol. We held an incident 

debrief and Menta l health support was offered and after our discussion all staff felt comfortable to 
continue work. 

\"' 
The team removed 1 tent, 2 propane tanks, downsized existing structures up and down Hastings 

w ith all spaces and doorways that have been previous cleared, remaining open.\"' In addition crews 
removed 8 unused carts from the street, removed approximately 2000kg of garbage and material 

and 2 personal possessions carts were moved into storage.\ "' 

\"' 
The team will be back out on Hastings tomorrow am. 

\"' 
Regards, 

\"' 
Mike 

\"' 
Mike Zupan 
Manager, Sanitation Services 
Engineering Services I City of Vancouver 
Office 604-326-4706 

Mobi le · -----\"' 
\"' 
\"' 
From: EOC Planning Chief (Vancouver) · ------------Sent : Friday, August 26, 2022 6:10 PM 

i:c-,ncr,,-n.,.--------, 
To: EOC Situation Report - DL · ----------Subject: Sit Rep - EOC Hastings Destruct uring - Aug 26/ 2022 

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
E ------------\ N 
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From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Hello all, 
\~ 

"EOC Plannin " .15(1)0) 

"EOC Situatio 
9/1/2022 5:57:39 PM 
Sit Rep - EOC Hastings Destructuring - Sept 1/2022 
2022-09-01 - Situation Report - Hastings Destructuring.pdf 

Please see the attached EOC Situation Report for today, Sept 1, 2022. 
\~ 
Best, 
Gillian 
\~ 
Gillian Wong I EOC Deputy Planning Chief 
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

Sept O 1 , 2022 

17:45 

4 (Sept 01-07) 

2 

N/A 

Gillian Wong, EOC Deputy Planning Chief 

Daniel Stevens, EOC Director 
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~m:~uVER Significant changes/updates 

1. Usual daily EOC meetings were canceled today to provide more time for operations and to 

allow for meetings to be re-focused 

2. Destructuring operations returned to full hours today. Previously cleared areas, doors, and 

priority sites remain clear. 

3. Continue to see an increase of structures in parks outside of the Downtown Eastside. 
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~m:~uVER Outlook & Situational Awareness 

1. The EOC will be monitoring air quality conditions as fine particulate matter (PM2.5) is 

increasing in the region. While the outlook for an advisory is high, currently conditions are 

below an air quality advisory level. 

2. Today is the beginning of EOC operational period #4 (Sept 01 - Sept 07). The new EOC Action 

Plan has been distributed. 
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~m:~uVER Summary: Status & Risks 

II Objective 

1 Health and Safety 

2 De-Structuring Operations 

a. Regent Hotel 

b. 7-19 E Hastings 

c. 41-57 E. Hastings 

d. 123 & 123 ½ E. Hastings 

e. 148-140 E Hastings 

f. 40-12 E Hastings (market) 

3 Housing and Shelters 

JI 

Status Legend: Not started 

Status/Target 

In progress 

In Progress 

In Progress 

In Progress 

In Progress 

In Progress 

In Progress 

In Progress 

~oing 

In progress 

Ris ks/lss ues/Com men ts 

• Safety and training planning and review continued today 

s.l3Tl) 

• All 3 doors and fire connection remains open, working on reducing 
the material in front of the building. 

• Ongoing work on reducing the footprint of structures 

• Ongoing work on reducing the footprint of structures 

• Doors remain clear, working on reducing the remaining material in 
front of the building. 

• Ongoing work on reducing the footprint of structures 

• Ongoing work on reducing the footprint of structures 

"s.13(1) 

Complete/ Ongoing 
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~m:~uVER Summary: Status & Risks 

II Objective Status/Target Ris ks/lss ues/Com men ts 

4 Accelerating supports and tactics NEW • No update 

5 Community Supports 

a. Outreach Operations ~oing • No update 

b. Comfortstations ~oing • No update 

c. Supports for Indigenous People ~oing • No update 

d. Supports for women ~oing • No update 

e. Storage & Drop in 

- 320 Alexander (Drop in only) In progress / Sept 7 • No update 

- 27 W Hastings (Short-term NEW • No update 
storage; unconfirmed) 

- Other storage/drop in spaces ~oing • No update 
(390 Main; 987 E Cordova; 101 E 
Cordova; 323 Alexander) 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete/ Ongoing 
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~m:~uVER Summary: Status & Risks - Continued 

■ Objective Status/Target Risks/Issues/Comments 

f. Kiosk for Automated Public Toilet In progress I Sept 9 • No update 
(APT) at Pigeon Park 

g. Mobile Washroom Trailer - Gore In progress I Sept 16 • No update 
& Hastings 

6 Communications In progress I Sept 6 • No update 

7 Monitoring Parks 

8 Contingency Planning In progress I Sept 7 • No update 

Status Legend: Not started In progress Complete/ Ongoing 
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~m:~uVER Summary: Status & Risks - Continued 

■ Objective 

9 Interim Sustainment Strategy 

10 Coordination with Community Partners 

11 Track and forecastcosts 

12 EOC Governance& Coordination 

Status Legend: Not started 

Status/Target Risks/Issues/Comments 

In progress/ Sept 7 

Ongoing • No issues or risks to report. 

Ongoing • No issues or risks to report. 

NEW • No update 

In progress Complete/ Ongoing 
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~m:~uVER Key Progress Metrics 

De-construction 
Structures taken Down v/s New Structures 

80% 

All Clear 

for Sep l Total (Since Aug 17) 

Housing & Shelters 

for Se.p 1 Total (Since Aug 17) 

% of priority sites cleared (out of 10 sites) 

# of fi re Depart ment Connections made accessible (out of 15) 

# of tents and structures t aken down 

# of new tents and structu res on Hasti ngs (b/w Abbott & Gore) 

1B 

16 

1.l 

~ 12 
.3 10 

5! 6 
~ 
8 6 

2 

0 

# Unhoused people w it hin Abbott - Gore that accepted offer of she lter (~210 people) 

# Unhoused people w it hin Abbott - Gore that accepted offer of housing (~210 people) 

# of shelter spaces available today 

# of SRO units ready for tenanting today 

Estimated# of SRO units avai lable by end of next week 

# of media req uest s received and responded to (previous day) 
• Reporting is 1 day delayed 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings Destructuring 

Monitoring Parks 

Total New 

Total New 

Andy Livingstone Park 

Crab Park 

Oppenheimer Park 

Strat hcona Park 

McLean Park 

Pigeon Park 

Other Parks 

Total (Since Aug17) 

ra1;:;;1r1 
238 283 

ForSep 1 

Structures People 

15 20 
3 6 

7 11 
1 1 

0 0 

1 2 

1 --

2 --
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~m:~uVER Cumulative and Daily Metrics Tracking 

18 80 
De-construction & Storage & Drop-ins Metrics 

for sep 1 Total (Since Aug t 7) 

16 
- - # Of prior ity sites cleared (out of 10) 

ijjf,j@i -- # Fire Department Connections made accessible (out of 15) 
70 

14 
- - # Of t ent s and structures t aken down 

- --# New tents and structures on Hastings (b/w Abbott & Gore) 
60 

12 

~ 
50 ~ 

C: 
(0 ~ 
~ 10 .!£1 

U') C1l 
Q) -:::, 40~ 
(0 

> Q) 

.:? 2:- 8 ro 
C1l E Cl 

308 

6 

20 
4 

2 10 

0 0 
17-Aug 18-Aug 19-Aug 20-Aug 21-Aug 22-Aug 23-Aug 24-Aug 25-Aug 26-Aug 27-Aug 28-Aug 29-Aug 30-Aug 31-Aug 1-Sep 

Dates 

*Note: Operations shortened on Aug 31 
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~m:~uVER Detailed Metrics 
De-construction 

De-construction Metrics 

% of priority sites cleared ( out of 10 sites) 00/o 7(1% 80% 80% 80% 80% 

# of fire Department Connections made accessible (out of 15) Al l Clear All Clear All Clear All Clear All Clear All Clear 

# of tents and structures taken down 4 1 3 2 2 0 

# of new tents and structures on Hastings between Abbott and Gore 0 2 2 0 0 0 

# of carts distributed by Sanitat ion 0 0 0 2 0 3 

# propane tanks removed 0 2 7 0 0 0 

# flyers distributed 0 0 0 0 0 0 

# of Evelyne Saller meal t ickets distributed by ENG teams 20 20 12 20 8 0 

Tonnage of material removed (kg) 2250 2000 2500 2500 2000 1800 

# of Operat ions Workers deployed 18 14 15 18 15 16 

# of Supervisors deployed 3 1 1 1 2 3 

# of Managers deployed 1 1 1 1 1 1 

# ofVFRS Inspectors deployed 0 0 2 0 2 2 

Storage & Drop-ins *Note: Tote metrics will be updated weekly as of Aug 31 

Storage & Drop-ins Metrics IW4!iilil4!ii11=14iiiiWiii4t•k4iiilf t 
# of staffing resources deployed@Carnegie Out reach 2 3 0 2 4 2 

# of totes@ 390 Main (73 tote capacity) 13 2 

# of people storingtotes@390 Main (73 tote capacity) 11 1 

# of totes@ 987 E. Cordova (24 tote capacit y) 0 

# of people storingtotes@987 E. Cordova (24 tote capacity) 0 

# of totes@ 101 E. Cordova-Atira Women's Storage (20 tote capacity) 

# of people storingtotes@101 E. Cordova - Atira Women' s Storage (20tote capacity) 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings Destructuring 

Total (Since Aug 17) 

80% n/ a 

All Clear 15 

16 68 

4 16 

0 81 

1 21 

0 so 
20 222 

2500 n/ a 

17 n/ a 

2 n/ a 

1 n/ a 

2 n/ a 

Total (Since Aug 17) 

3 n/ a 

22 

16 

n/ a 

n/ a 

10 

2 
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~m:~uVER Detailed Metrics - Continued 
Housing & Shelters 

Housing & Shelters Metrics IMi4iiilli4iiilJ:i4ii!l£i4ii!Wr•f4iiilf 14iii■ii§■ Total (Since Aug 17) 

# unhoused people within Abbott- Gore that accepted offer of shelter("'210 people) 1 0 0 2 2 0 2 9 

# unhoused people within Abbott - Gore that accepted offer of housing ("'210 people) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

# of shelter spaces avai lable today 37 35 43 44 28 33 29 n/a 

# of SRO unitsreadyfortenantingtoday so 50 so 50 50 so so n/a 

Estimated#of SRO units available by end ofnext week 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 n/a 

Communications 
Communications Metrics Total (Since Aug 2) 

# of media requests received and responded to (previous day) 1 1 0 0 1 0 63 

* Reporting is 1 day delayed 

Monitoring Parks 
New Sheltering In OTES Parks 

Andy Livingstone Pa rk Crab Park Oppenheimer Park Strathcona Park McLean Park Pigeon Pa rk Other pa rks Total 

Date Structures People Structures People Structures People Structures People Structures People Structures People Structures People Structures People 

26-Aug 4 10 7 9 1 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 13 20 

27-Aug 6 14 4 0 1 0 0 0 3 3 0 0 4 1 18 18 

28-Aug 3 4 6 8 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0 2 3 12 16 

29-Aug 3 5 2 2 1 1 1 1 2 1 2 15 6 

30-Aug 5 8 6 6 1 1 0 1 2 1 2 16 17 

31-Aug 4 9 8 0 0 1 1 1 15 9 

1-Sep 3 6 7 11 1 1 0 0 1 2 1 2 15 20 

Total (Since Aug 17) 46 75 85 91 24 31 13 16 16 15 14 6 18 15 238 283 

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings Destructuring 
City of Vancouver - FOi 2022-516 - Page 351 of 817 

11 



End of document

CONFIDENTIAL - Situation report - Hastings Destructuring 12
City of Vancouver - FOI 2022-516 - Page 352 of 817



From: "Hesse, Bradley" <Bradley.Hesse@vancouver.ca> 
To: "VFRS Duty Chiefs - DL" F· srtY{l) !. 

Date: 8/8/2022 11 :48:43 PM 
Subject: Structure Fire 403 E Hastings 

El, Ll, E2, L2, E8, L8, L3, R2, Bl, AC0l to 403 E Hastings for single caller report of fire in the building. 
E2 first on scene, found fire in suite 502 out on arrival by sprinklers. 
Patricia Hotel, 6 story building. 
No extension. 
Alarm bells ringing. 
Init ial report of possible lithium battery fire. 
No report of injuries. 
Bl requested Fire Investigator, and began to release apparatus. 
VPD and EHS on scene. 
Fl is investigating, E2 will be staying on scene with Fl. 
Management will be taking care of any displaced tenants. 
\N 
\N 
\N 
\N 

Brad Hesse (he/him/his) 
Assistant Chief Operations C Shift, Vancouver Fire & Rescue Services 
City of Vancouver I 900 Heatley Avenue I Vancouver BC V6A 3S7 
t: {604) 665-6040 
C 

---=-.,.,---,.-,--~ 
e: ra ey.Hesse@Vancouver.ca 
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From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Bertuzzi. Brian" <Brian.Bertuzzi@vancouver.ca> 
"VFRS Duty Chiefs - DL" s.l5{1 Y{I 

9/1/2022 5:22:20 AM 
Tents/waste fire, E. Hastings 

ST5 assignment responded to 438 E Hastings. Fire knocked down quickly by 2 
Company. No injuries reported, no structures appear damaged . Fl en route. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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From: "Myles. Miranda" <Miranda.Myles@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Mochrie. Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca> 

"Rosa. Donnie" <Donnie.Rosa@vancouver.ca> 
"Jasper. Kirsten" <Kirsten.Jasper@vancouver.ca> 
"Melles.Bruk"<Bruk.Melles@vancouver.ca> 
"Lam. Phoenix" <Phoenix.Lam@vancouver.ca> 
"Al i. Shabna" <Shabna.Ali@vancouver.ca> 
"Vajanto. Laura" <Laura.Vajanto@vancouver.ca> 
"Kapoor. Sarah" <Sarah.Kapoor@vancouver.ca> 
"Ralph. Alexander" <Alexander.Ralph@vancouver.ca> 
"EOC Planning Chief \(Vancouver\)" f1 5<1J(iJ 

"Wong. Gillian" <Gillian.Wong@vancouver.ca> 
"Clark. Elizabeth" <Elizabeth.Clark@vancouver.ca> 
"Mital. Eric" <Eric.Mital@vancouver.ca> 
"Beatch. Laurence" <Laurence.Beatch@vancouver.ca> 
"Davidson. Catherine" <Catherine.Davidson@vancouver.ca> 
"Wilson. Darcy" <Darcy.Wilson@vancouver.ca> 
"Savage. Gordon" <Gordon.Savage@vancouver.ca> 
"Hurford. Dianna" <Dianna.Hurford@vancouver.ca> 
"Tardif-Bennett. Ashley" <Ashley.Tardif-Bennett@vancouver.ca> 
"Walker. Breanna" <Breanna.Walker@vancouver.ca> 
"Chami. Beata" <Beata.Chami2@vancouver.ca> 
"Rana. Preet" <Preet.Rana@vancouver.ca> 
"McDonald. Gordon" <Gordon.McDonald@vancouver.ca> 
Caitlin. Etherington@vch.ca 
Elizabeth.Holliday@vch.ca 
adunnet@bchousing.org 
"Stevens. Daniel" <Daniel.Stevens@vancouver.ca> 
"Levitt. Karen" <karen.levitt@vancouver.ca> 
"Singh. Sandra" <Sandra.Singh@vancouver.ca> 
"Laclaire. Lon" <lon.laclaire@vancouver.ca> 
"CHOW. Howard \(VPD\)" <howard.chow@vpd.ca> 
"Fry. Karen" <Karen.Fry@vancouver.ca> 
"lmpey. Patrice" <Patrice. lmpey@vancouver.ca> 
"Henselmann. Branislav" <Branislav.Henselmann@vancouver.ca> 
"Zak. MaryClare" <MaryClare.Zak@vancouver.ca> 
"Baker. Sue" <Sue.Baker@vancouver.ca> 
"Zupan. Mike" <mike.zupan@vancouver.ca> 
"Hogan. Paul \{eng\)" <Paul.Hogan@vancouver.ca> 
"Sidwell. Amy" <Amy.Sidwell@vancouver.ca> 
"Scollard. Taryn" <taryn.scollard@vancouver.ca> 

City of Vancouver - FOi 2022-516 - Page 355 of 817 



Date: 
Subject: 

Hi All, 

"Lepps, Betty" <Betty.Lepps@vancouver.ca> 
"Gandha, Amit" <Amit.Gandha@vancouver.ca> 
"CHAPMAN, Don" <don.chapman@vpd.ca> 
"DEANS, Shaun" <shaun.deans@vpd.ca> 
"Meers, Dave" <dave.meers@vancouver.ca> 
"Moore, Tyler" <tyler.moore@vancouver.ca> 
"MacKenzie, Angela" <Angela.MacKenzie@vancouver.ca> 
"Tait Godfrey" <Godfrey.Tait@vancouver.ca> 
"Lagerquist Darryl" <Darryl.Lagerguist@vancouver.ca> 
"Amrolia, Armin" <Armin.Amrolia@vancouver.ca> 
"Mah, Jason" <Jason.Mah@vancouver.ca> 
"Pontikis, Maria" <Maria.Pontikis@vancouver.ca> 
"Mauboules, Celine" <celine.mauboules@vancouver.ca> 
8/26/2022 5:31 :04 PM 
Update: Hastings Leadership Group Weekend Meetings 

As discussed on the call today we will be cancell ing the invite to the 3pm meetings on Saturday and 

Sunday and a separate invite will be sent to those who are working over the weekend.\"' The new 
3pm invite will come out tomorrow morning for an end of day check in meeting for the sma ller 

group.\"' 

\"' 
Thank you, 

Miranda 

\"' 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Vodounou, Irene On Behalf Of Stevens, Daniel 

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 1:02 PM 
To: Stevens, Daniel; Levitt, Karen; Singh, Sandra; Laclaire, Lon; CHOW, Howard (VPD); Fry, Karen; 

lmpey, Pat rice; Henselmann, Branislav; Zak, MaryClare; Baker, Sue; Zupan, Mike; Hogan, Paul (eng); 
Sidwell, Amy; Scollard, Taryn; Lepps, Betty; Gandha, Amit; CHAPMAN, Don; DEANS, Shaun; Meers, 

Dave; Moore, Tyler; MacKenzie, Angela; Tait, Godfrey; Lagerquist , Darryl; Amrolia, Armin; Mah, 
Jason; Pont ikis, Maria; Mauboules, Celine 

Cc: Mochrie, Paul; Rosa, Donnie; Jasper, Kirsten; Melles, Bruk; Lam, Phoenix; Ali, Shabna; Vajanto, 
Laura; Kapoor, Sarah; Ra lph, Alexander; EOC Planning Chief (Vancouver); Wong, Gi ll ian; Clark, 

Elizabeth; Mital, Eric; Beatch, Laurence; Davidson, Cat herine; Wilson, Darcy; Savage, Gordon; 
Hurford, Dianna; Tardif-Bennett, Ash ley; Myles, M iranda; Walker, Breanna; Chami, Beata; Rana, 

Preet ; McDonald, Gordon; 'Cait lin.Etherington@vch.ca'; 'Elizabet h.Holl iday@vch.ca'; 
'adunnet@bchousing.org' 

Subject: Hastings Leadership Group 
When: Saturday, August 27, 2022 3:00 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

\"' 
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Purpose: \ Ndai ly check-in call regarding Hastings Street for the next two weeks. 
Staff on vacation are not expected to dial-in. 

\ N 
This meeting invite replaces the 5pm meeting series with the same name from Paul Mochrie. 
\ N 
Given feedback from the group, this meeting invitation may be adj usted to 4 :30pm in the future. 
\ N 
Thank you ! 

Daniel 
\N 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 
Click here to join the meeting 

Passcode: ---Download Teams I Join on the web 

Or call in (audio only) 

+ 1 604-665-6000.f15(1W) 

Phone Conference ID: . -----
Find a local number I Reset PIN 

Personal Information col lected via MS365 Teams Mtgs wil l be used by the City of Vancouver for 

managing mtg attendance and collaboration under the authority of s.26(c) of FIPPA. Questions 
may be emailed to the Director, ATIP, privacy@vancouver.ca 

Learn More I Meeting options 

\N 
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From: "Melles. Bruk" <Bruk.Melles@vancouver.ca> 
To: "Scollard. Taryn" <taryn.scollard@vancouver.ca> 

"Renning. Rob" <rob.renning@vancouver.ca> 
"Meers. Dave" <dave.meers@vancouver.ca> 
"Tran. Tan" <tan.tran@vpd.ca> 
"Henselmann. Branislav" <Branislav.Henselmann@vancouver.ca> 
"Zak. MaryClare" <MaryClare.Zak@vancouver.ca> 
"Zupan. Mike" <mike.zupan@vancouver.ca> 
"Mauboules. Celine" <celine.mauboules@vancouver.ca> 
"Domes. Krystyna" <Krystyna.Domes@vancouver.ca> 
"Lam. Phoenix" <Phoenix.Lam@vancouver.ca> 
"Shamess. Albert" <Albert.Shamess@vancouver.ca> 
"Fry. Karen" <Karen.Fry@vancouver.ca> 
"Parker. Lisa" <Lisa.Parker@vancouver.ca> 
"Lepps. Betty" <Betty.Lepps@vancouver.ca> 
"Sidwell. Amy" <Amy.Sidwell@vancouver.ca> 
"Rosa. Donnie" <Donnie.Rosa@vancouver.ca> 
"Guerette. Jeannine" <Jeannine.Guerette@vancouver.ca> 
"Laclaire. Lon" <lon.laclaire@vancouver.ca> 
"Baker. Sue" <Sue.Baker@vancouver.ca> 
"McElroy. Jeremy" <Jeremy.McElroy@vancouver.ca> 

Date: 
"Singh. Sandra" <Sandra.Singh@vancouver.ca> 
8/8/2022 5:06:38 PM 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Everyone, 
\N 

Updated Hastings Ops Plan - August 8,2022 
ACCS - HHS - Hastings Destructuring Operational Plan - July 2022 -
DRAFT.tr5 

Please find attached the latest draft of the Hastings Operations Plan. This continues to be a living 

document, updated as the situation evolves.\,v 

We had a classic Vandocs scare about an hour ago (known problem, version 10 issue!) 
\N 

Please add any edit suggestions using "comments" in track changes. Please do not edit the actual 

content. 
\N 

This document remains confidential and not for distribution at this point. 
\N 
\N 

Respectfully, 

Bruk 
\N 
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\"' 
\"' 
Bruk Melles I Director, Homelessness Services 

Housing & Homelessness Services 

Arts, Culture & Community Services I City of Vancouver 
bruk.melles@vancouver.ca 

Mobile: -----Pronouns:\~ she/her/hers 
\~ 
I am humbly thankful that I live and work on the unceded homelands of the xwmai'J~eam Musqueam ), 
~ lmesh (Squamish), and salilwatat (Tsleil-Waututh ) Peoples 

\"' 
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